From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 9/22/2011 2:31:26 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE:
We will.
Regards,
Marzia Zafar
----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 02:23 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re:

Then why didn't you invite Edison ?

----- Original Message -----

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 02:22 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re:

Gas and electric both
Regards,
Marzia Zafar

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 02:20 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re:

The Oct 5 Safety and Ratemaking is Gas only ?

----- Original Message -----

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 02:04 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re:

You are thinking of me... :-)
Autumn and I just arrived in NYC for the weekend
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Regards,
Marzia Zafar

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 01:56 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re:

I recall someone smart and cute who worked for you.

----- Original Message -----

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 01:45 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re:

Hi

No. She was outside but now in ED. Why?
Regards,

Marzia Zafar

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 22,2011 11:09 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject:

Did Hazel work for your group last year ?
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